

LEGISLATIVE BILL 541

Approved by the Governor April 17, 1978

Introduced by Appropriations Committee, Warner, 25,
Chmn.; Bereuter, 24; Fowler, 27; Cope, 36;
Rumery, 42; Hasebroock, 18; Goodrich, 20;
Savage, 10

AN ACT to amend sections 84-201.01 and 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, relating to constitutional officers; to increase salaries; and to repeal the original sections. Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 84-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

84-201.01. Until the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1975~~ 1979, there shall be paid as salary to the Attorney General, the sum of ~~twenty-four~~ thirty-two thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars. Commencing the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1975~~ 1979, there shall be paid as salary to the Attorney General, the sum of ~~thirty-two~~ thirty-nine thousand five hundred dollars. The salary of the Attorney General shall be payable in equal monthly installments.

Sec. 2. That section 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

84-721. Until the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1975~~ 1979, there shall be paid as salaries to certain constitutional officers, as follows: Secretary of State, the sum of ~~sixteen~~ twenty-five thousand dollars per annum; Auditor of Public Accounts, the sum of ~~sixteen~~ twenty-five thousand dollars per annum; State Treasurer, the sum of ~~fifteen~~ twenty-five thousand dollars per annum; and the Lieutenant Governor, the sum of ~~seven~~ twenty-five thousand ~~five--hundred~~ dollars per annum. From and after the first Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, ~~1975~~ 1979, there shall be paid as salaries to certain constitutional officers, as follows: Secretary of State, the sum of ~~twenty-five~~ thirty-two thousand dollars per annum; Auditor of Public Accounts, the sum of ~~twenty-five~~ thirty-two thousand dollars per annum; State Treasurer, the sum of ~~twenty-five~~ thirty-two thousand dollars per annum; and the Lieutenant Governor, the sum of

~~twenty-five~~ thirty-two thousand dollars per annum. Such salaries shall be payable in equal monthly installments.

Sec. 3. That original sections 84-201.01 and 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.